
 

 

 
 
 
 NO:  F015 COUNCIL DATE:  March 12, 2012
 

 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
TO: Mayor & Council DATE: March 5, 2012 
 
FROM: General Manager, Parks, Recreation & Culture 

General Manager, Finance & Technology 
FILE: 1850-01 

 
SUBJECT: Grant under the Community Enhancement Partnership (CEP) Program – LA 

Matheson Secondary School Mural Artwork Project  
 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
The Parks, Recreation & Culture Department and the Finance & Technology Department 
recommend that the Finance Committee recommend that Council approve a grant under the CEP 
Program in the amount of $3,000 to the group from LA Matheson Secondary School proposing the 
creation of a mural that portrays the diverse culture of the community all as generally described 
in this report. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
In January 2010 Council adopted the Community Enhancement Partnership (CEP) Program, 
which is intended to provide financial support for projects focussed on community engagement 
and neighbourhood beautification.  Under the CEP Program, residents and community groups 
may apply to the City for a grant under either of two separate categories; these being:  
 

 Small Project Grants - to support in planning, organizing and implementing projects 
intended to directly improve the physical aesthetic appeal of a neighbourhood; or  

 

 Activity and Celebration Grants - to support projects that build community 
relationships through celebration and activity.  

 
The CEP Program Guidelines are attached as Appendix 1.  The CEP Program has an annual 
budget of $25,000. 
 
A Grant Selections Committee has been established with representatives from various 
Departments, which is responsible for evaluating Program grant applications as and when 
applications are received.  Twenty five (25) CEP Program grants have been approved to date by 
Council. 
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DISCUSSION 
 
An application has been received for a Small Projects Grant under the CEP Program.  A 
description and an evaluation of the application in relation to the CEP Program Guidelines are 
contained in the following section of this report. 
 
LA Matheson Secondary School Mural 
 
The applicant, a teacher at LA Matheson Secondary School is coordinating a youth engagement 
project and is proposing to create a mural on the School building that portrays the diverse culture 
of the community, including its Aboriginal, South Asian, Spanish and European roots.  The intent 
is to enhance the exterior entrance of the school, build pride in the students and the community 
and help to curb graffiti on the school facade on which the mural will be placed.  This project is 
supported by the Principal of LA Matheson Secondary School and the Surrey School District.  
 
The project will include gathering input and ideas from students, staff and parents in the 
community through a survey.  Students in the school’s graphic arts program will contribute to the 
artwork design.  The digital mural design will be printed on a large format canvas and mounted 
on the front entry wall of the school.   
 
The LA Matheson School has requested a grant of $3,000 from the City to support this project.  
The grant will be used for materials and the use of equipment in developing the artwork.  
Volunteers will be involved in organizing a community meeting to discuss the mural with 
students, parents and teachers and student volunteers will assist in creating the design of and 
producing the artwork. 
 
Based on an evaluation of the proposal using the CEP Program Guidelines, a grant of $3,000 is 
recommended subject to a commitment by the applicant: 

 

 Allow the City to review the final mural design prior to its production. 
 

Funding 
 
Appendix 3 provides information on the status of funding related to the Community 
Enhancement Partnership Program on an assumption that Council will approve the 
recommendations of this report. 
 
 
SUSTAINABILITY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The CEP Program supports the goals of the City’s Sustainability Charter by encouraging social 
connections, volunteerism, community ownership and citizen engagement, in accordance with 
the Socio-Cultural Action items SC6, SC7, SC8 and SC13 of the City’s Sustainability Charter. 
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CONCLUSION 
 
Based on the above discussion, it is recommended that the Finance Committee recommend that 
Council approve a grant under the CEP Program in the amount of $3,000 to the group from LA 
Matheson Secondary School proposing the creation of a mural that portrays the diverse culture of 
the community all as generally described in this report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Vivienne Wilke, CGA    Laurie Cavan      
General Manager    General Manager,    
Finance & Technology    Parks, Recreation & Culture  
 
 
 
 
Appendix 1:  2012 CEPP Program Overview and Guidelines 
Appendix 2:  Site Location 
Appendix 3:  Status of Community Enhancement Partnership Program funding 
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AP P E N D I X  2 
 

MU R A L  LOC A T I ON  
  

 
 

 



- 8 - 
 
 

AP P E N D I X  3 
 

 
 

 


